
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIOt-l AGENCY 

REGION-lo 
SAM NUNN 


AILANTA FEDERAL CEl'\TER 

61 FORSYTH STREET 

ATLANTA GEORGIA 30:101,8900 

MAR 012011 
CERTIFIEP.MAIL 
RETIJRK RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Simon H, Buckner 
Bartlett Milling Company, LP. 
701 South Center Street 
StatesvHlc. North Carolina 28677 

SU HJECT: 	 Bartlett Milling Company, LP. 
Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. EPCRA·04·2011·2004(b) 

lJcar Mr. Buckner: 

Enclosed please find an executed copv ufthe Consent Agreement and Final On,lcr 
(CAFO) that resolves the 'E!ucrgcncy Planni~ and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 
(El'CRA) matlcr (Docket No, EPCRA·04.2011-2004{b)) involving Bartlotl Milling Company. 
L.P. '\110 CAFO WlIS filed wilh Ihe Regionalllearing Clerk, as required by 40 C,F,R, Part 22 
and became ctfcctiv~ on the date of the filing. 

Also endosed, ple'dSe find a copy of the "Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings," This docmnent puts you on 
notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental en.forcement actions taken by (hI;; Environmental ProTection Agency (EPA). If 
you have any questions with regards to the SEC's environmental disclosure requirements) you 
may refer to the contact phone number at the oottom of the SEC Notice. 

If you have lillY questions. please c.lI Mr, Roben Bookman at (404) 562·9169, 

SinCe~elY' 

C~:~ .~BF.l~ 
gPCRA Enforcement St..'t:tiCln 

! 

Enclosures 

Internet Addr$SS iURll. http:rfwww)3fl<lLQCV 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONM~;NTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


IN TIlE MATTER OF: ) p • 

) 
BartI<1\ Milling Company. L.P, ) [Jocket :-lumber: EPCRA-04-2011-2004(b~ - ,) 

) L, 

Reb-pondent, ) -.-.. 
--...~ , , 

CONSE:--IT AGREEME:--IT Alo.D FINAL ORDER 

1. Nature of the Action 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 109 of the Comprehensh.-e 
Environmental Response, Compc'ltsation, and Liability Act (CERCLA). as amended, 42 U,S,C. 
§ 9609 and S(;l.'.{ion 325 of the Emerge11cy Planning and CurrunLmity RighHo-Know Act 
(EPCRA), 42 U.S.C. § 11045 and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing 
Administrative As!:>Cssrnent of Civil Penalties. and the RevocationITermination or Suspension of 
Pennits (Consolidated Rules), codilicu at 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, Region 4. enited States Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA}, Respondent is Bartlett Milling Company, LP. 

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred f(}j the purpose of settlement 
pursuant to 40 C.f.R. § 22.l8(b) and desire to resojv(' this maHer and settie the allegations 
described herein without a fomlal hearing, Therefore. without the taking of any evidence or 
testimony, the making ofany argument. or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in 
accordance with 40 C.F.R §§ 22, 13(b) and 22.18(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO) will simuitaJll'Ously commence and conclude this maUer. 

II, Preliminarv Statcmcnt~ 

3. The authority to tako action under Section 109 of CERCLA. 42 U.S.c. § 9609 and 
Section 325 ofEPCRA. 42 l],S.c. § 11045, is vested in the Administrator of EPA. The 
Administrator of EPA has delegateu this authority under CERCLA anu under EPCRA to the 
Regional Administt"dtors by EPA Delegations 14-31 anu 22··3~A, both dated 1vtay 11, 1994. The 
Regional Administrator, Region 4, has rcdctegated to the Director. Air, PCl:iucides and Toxies 
Management Divislon~ the authority under CERCLA by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31 daled 
March 8, 1999, and updated August 6, 200-1, and the authority under EPCRA by EPA Region 4 
Delegation 22~3~A, dated November 8,1994, Pursuant to these delegations, the Director of lhe 
Air, Pcsticidcl:i and Taxies Management Division has the authority to commence an enforcement 
action as the Complainant in this matter, 

4. Respondent, Bartlett Milling Company, L,P" is doing business in the State of 
Nom Carolina, 



5, Respondent is a "person" as defined in Section 329(7) ofEreRA, 42 u.s.c. 
§ 11049(7) and Section 101(21) ofCERCLi\ 42 U.S.c. § 9601(21). 

6. Respondent has a "facility" as that term is defined hy Section 101(9) of 
CERCLA,42 U.S.c. § 9601(9) and by Section 329(4) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 1l049(4). 

7, Respondent's facility is located at 701 South Center Street, StatesviHc, North 
CaroHna. 

8, Respondent is an "owner or operator" of the facility af> that term is defined by 
Section 101(20)(A) of CRRCIA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601 (20)(A). 

III. :gPA's AJLel!ations of Violations 

9. Section 102(a) ofCERCI.A, 42 U.S.c. § 9602(a), required 'he Administrator of 
EPA to publish a list of substances designateu as hazardous substances which, when released 
into the cnviromn<:ul, may present substantial danger to public health vr welfare or the 
environment and to promulgate regulations establishing the quantity of any hazardous 
substance the release of which was required to be reported under Section 103(a) ofCERCLA, 
42 C'.S.C. § 9603ta). EPA hns published and amended such a list. including the corresponding 
reportable quantities (RQ) for those substances. This iist which is codified at 40 C,P.R. Part 
302, was initially puhlished on April 4. 1985 (SO Fed. Reg. 13474) and is periodically 
amended. 

10. Section 103 (a) ofCERCLA, 4211.S.C. § 9603(a), and tile ",gulations found at 
40 C.P.R, § 302.6, require n person in cllilrge ofa facility or vessel to immediately nOiify the 
National Response Center (NRC), as soon as he or she has knowkdgc of a release of a 
hazardous substance from such facility or vessel in an amount equal to, or greater than the RQ. 

I}, Respondent was in charge of the: lacilily during the relevant period described 
below. 

12. Chlorine is a ""hazardous substance" as th<,tt term is defined by Section 101(4), 
42 U.S.c. § 9601(14), with an RQ of 10 pounds, '" specified in40 C.F.R. § 302.4. 

13. On August 10, 2009, Respondent bad a relea~e of chlorine above the RQ at the 
facility, 

14. EPA alleges that Respondent violated the notlfication requirements. ofSection 
103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 r.:.S.c. § 9603(a), hy failing to immediately notify the NRC as SOOIl as 
Respondent had knowledge of the release or chlorine in an amount equal to or greater than its 

RQ at Respondent's facility and is therefore 5uhject to the assessment oi'penalties under 
Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42 ll.S.C. § %0'1. 



15, Pursuant to Seetion 109 ofCERCLA, 42 U,s'c. § 96Q9, and 40 C,FK Part 19, 
EPA may assess a penalty not to exceed $37,500 for each vioiation of Section 103(a) of 
CERCLA, 42 U,S,C, § 9603(a), that occurred after January 12,2009, Each day a violation of 
Section 103 continnes conslilutt::5 a separate violation. CiviJ penalties under Section 109 of 
CERCLA, 42 U,S,c' § 9609, may be assessed by Administrative Order. 

ViOlations ofEPJ,;jlA Section 304(a) 

16, Section 304{a) of EPCRA, 42 U's,C §lIOO4(a) and the regulations found at 
40 C,F.R. Part 355, require the owner or operator of a facility at which ha7..ardous chemicals 
are produced, used or stored, to immediately notify the State Emergency Response 
Commission (SERC) and Local Emergency Planning Committee (tHC) when there has been 
a release of a CERCLA hazardous substance or extremely baz8rdo'l.1S substance in an amount 
equal to or greater than the reportabk quantity. 

17. Respondent was the owner or operator of the facility during the relevant period, 
described below, 

18. At all times relevant to this matter: the facility produced, used, or stored 
"hazurdous chemica)," as define<! under Se<otion 311(e) of EPCRA, 42 U,S,C § 11 021(e) and 
under 29 CF,R, § 1910.l200(c), 

19. Chlorine is an "extremely hazardous $ubstance" as that term is defined by 
Scction 329(3) of EPCRA, 42 U.S,C § 11049(3), with an RQ of 10 pounds, asspecilie<! in 40 
C,F.K Patt 355, Apps. A & B, 

20. On August 8, 2009, Respondent had a release- or chlorine above the RQ at the 
facility. 

21. RC:$pondent violated the notification requirements of Section 304(a) ofEPCRA, 
42 USc, § ) 1004(a), by failing to immediately notify the SERe and LEPC as soon as 
Respondent had knowledge of the release or chlorine in an amount equal to or greater than the 
RQ at Respondent's facility, and is therefore subject to the assessment ofpenalties under 
Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 tLS,C §11045, 

Violation:> of EPCRi\ Sectiqn 304(c} 

22. Section 304«) ofEPCRA, 42 U's,c' §11004{c) and the regulations fotmd 
at 40 C.F.R. Part 355, require the Q\>(ner or operator of a facility at which hazardous 
chemicals are produced, used or stored, to provide a wrilttm foHow-up emergency notice to 
the SERe and LEPC when there has been a release of a CERCLA hazardous ~ubstance or an 
EPCRA extremely hazarduus substance in an amount equal to or greater than the reportable 
quantity. 

23, Respondent was the owner or operator of the facility during the relevant period, 
described below. 
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24. At all times relevant 10 this matter, the facility produced, used, or slored 
"hazardous chemicals" as dclined under Section 311 (e) of EPCRA, 42 U.s.c. § 11021 (c) and 
under 29 C.F.R. § 1910.1200(c). 

25, Chiurine is an "extremely hazardous substance l
' as that tenn is defined by Section 

329(3] ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(3), "ith anRQ aflO pounds, as specified in 40 C.rK 
Part 355, App,. A & B. 

26. On /\ugust 10,2009, Respondent had a release of chlorine above the RQ at the 
iitcility, 

27. Respondent violated the notification requirements of Section 304{c) of EPCRA., 
42 U,S,c. § 11 004(c), by failing to provide a written follow-up emergency noticc ill the LEPC 
and SERe when there had been a reJease ofchlorine in an amount equal to Of greater than the 
RQ at Respondent's facility, and is thcrdore subject to the assessment ofpenalties under Section 
325 ofEPCRA, 42 U,S.C. §11045, 

28. Pursuantto Section 325(b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 1l045(b), and 40 l'.F.R. 
Part 19, EPA may assess a penalty Df not more than $37.500 for each violation of Sections 
304(0) and (e) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(0)(c). that occurred after January 12,2009. Civil 
penal tie, under Section }25(b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11045(b), may be asses<ed by 
Administrative OrdeL 

IV, Consent Agreemem 

29. For the purposes of this CAFO, Re5pondent admits the jurisdictional alJegatiolls 
set Out above bHl nei!.her admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above. 

30. Respondent 'Waives any right t.o contest the al1egations and its right to appeal the 
proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement 

31. Respondent Cl)fiSt:nts to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty a ... 
set forth in this CAFO. 

32. Respondent agrees to complete the Supplemental Environmental Projcc1 (SEP) !)ct 
forth in this CAFO. 

33. Respondent CQrtifje~ that 3." of the date orits execution of this CAFO. it is in 
compliance with all relevant requirements of CERetA and EPCRA. 

34. Compliance wim the CAsU shall resolve the aUegations ofviolatiol1s contained 
herein. This CAFO shaH not otherwise affect any liability ofRespondent to the United States 
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent for violation ofany lederal or ~tate statute., regu[atlon or 
pemlit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment. or to pursue criminal 
enforcement 
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35. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
C..\PO. The ptlrties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
C AFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofCERCLA and EPCRA, 

36. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of fiVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED 
DOLLARS ($5,200) for the CERCLA viola~on which shall be paid "ithin thirty (30) days oflltc 
effective date of this CAPO. 

37. Respondent shall pay thl~ CERCLA civil penalty hy forwarding a cashier's or 
certified check, payable to "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund" to one of the following 
addresses: 

BY 'viAlL !)Y OVERNIGHT 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency U.s. Bank 
Superfund Payments Attention: Natalie P.""",n (314) 418-4087 
Cincinnati Finflnce Center 1005 Conventiotl: Plaza 
P.O. Box 979076 Mail Station SI~MO-C2GL 


St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 St. Louts, Missouri 63101 


The check shaH reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO. 

38. Respondent shall pay the EPCRA civil penalty of EIGHT THOUSAND SIX 
HUNDRED ])OLLARS ($8,600) for the EPCRA violations which shall be paid within tllirty 
(30) day~ of the effective date ufthis CAPO. 

39. Respondent shall pay the EPCRA penalty by forwarding a cashier's or certified 
eh..x;k payable to "Treasurer, United States of America, 'I to one of the IblJuwing addresses: 

BY MAIL BY QVERNIGHT 
C.8. Environmental Protection Agency U.S. Bank 
Fines and Penalties Attention: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 
Cincinnati Finance Center 1005 Conventfon Plaza 
P.O. Box 979Q77 Mail Station SL-MO-C20L 

Sc Louis, Mis..'louri 6::\197-%00 SL Louis, Missouri 63101 


The chc\.'k shall reference on its face the name and the Docket ).4umbcr of the CAPO. 

40, At the time of l>aymenl, Respondent shall.send a separate copy of each check, and 
a written statement that payment ha..o:, been made in accordance \-vith this CAPO, to the follOWing 
persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
[;.s. EP~ Region 4 
61 For'ylh Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
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Lawrence Fincher 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street. S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Saundi Wilsun 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
Offiee of Environmental Accountahility 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

41, For the purposes of sEate and federAl income taxes, Respondent shall not be 
entitled, and agrees not to aH~pt. to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respf.mdent to deduct any such payments shall 
constitute a violation oftbi!> CAFO. 

VI. Supplf;xnentaJ Environmental Project 

42, Respondent shall undertake and complete, in accordance with the approved SEP 
in this matter, the [onowing Emergency Planning and Prepa.redness SEPs at a cost ofTHIRTY 
NINE TI-lOliSAND ONE Hl'NDR.ED FIFTY DOLLARS (>39.150) ,,1thin 60 days oftl,e 
effective date of this CAFO. Cash donations shaH not be used to satisfy the terms. and conditions 
of this CAFO. Both Mooresville and Statesv11le Fire Departments have jurisdiction over the 
facility, 

Mooresville Fire ~rtment 
Respondent shall expend not less than NINE THOUSAND SEVEN HLlNDRED 
TWENTY FIVE DOLl.AI<S ($9,725) lor the purcha:le and donation oIlho following 
equipment to the Mooresville Fire Department: 

1 TVI CO!]Xlration 12" Litter Conveyor #LC-I S 12-X 
I TVI Corp Tronsfer Board #LCA-B 
10 Reeves Pre and Post Deeon Kit #RDPW0250 
10 Reeves Pre and Post Deco!) Kit #RDPW0245 
I Approved Inlet Reducer, #MMIL25 I 51 R 
1 Approved Outlet Reducter, #MMIL25I 20R 
I 1 !h in dia End Cap #MMIL2525OC 
2 Tingley haLmal boot- Model #82330JO.OI 
2 Tingley hazrnat boot - Model #82330.11.01 
2 Tingley hazrnat boot Ml)del #82330.12.01 
2 Tingley hazrnai boot - Model #82330.13.0 
15 Best Gloves, chemical resistant Modd .#892-11 
I Onguard Chest Wader, steel toe, 12  Model #860671233 
2 Onguard Chest Wader, steel toe, 13, - Model #860671333 
1 Onguarrl Chest Wader, steel toe; I 1 ~Model #860671133 
4 Dupont Chem Resistant Suit, l.evel B - Model #llR52&TYXXL 
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3 Jackson Safety White Sand Bag, 26 x 14, Pk. 100 - #3006693 
I Oil·Dri Oil Sorbent Roll, #90780 
I Speeda;re Gas Air Compressor, 5.5 HP, 10.5 CFM Max #IAKB6 
I Industrial Scientific GasI3adge<j(; Pro ..· Hydrogen Cyanide ISC-1810006,B 
1 Industrial Scientific TTX Four Gas Monitor wilb Sensor - ISC 18104307, II 019 

Statesville Fire Department 
Respondent shall expend no! I"", than TWENTYNINE THOUSAND fOUR 
HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS ($29,425) lor tbe purchase 
and donation of the following equipment to the Statesville Fire Department: 

8 OnGuard chemical resistant Ilazmaxx knee hoots - #87012 
8 Best Gloves· Chloroflex n, Neoplrenc 30 mmil. Thick, 18" long - #NB 
8 Best Glovcs~ Nhri-Solve 10001a Nitrile g:love~, unlined, 1 I mil thick, 13" long 
8 Best Gloves .. Best Burly n - unlined. 14 mil. thick 
& Best Gloves - Best Viton ~ 28 mil, thkk~ 14" long 
8 All leather gloves 
4 Lakeland Tychcm TK 650 Deluxe Level' A • fully encapsulated 
G Chern-Tape rot! 
1 Tyvek Shoe Covers - 200 per case 
8 Cairns 664 Red 4" Face Shield with Numex Ear Plaps, standard configuration 
4 On Guard Chest Watler - #86066 
4 Liquid Chemical 'plash protective clothing (EPA level B) Front Entry #C72440 
8 Liquid Chemical ,plash protective clothing (EPA Level C) 65x8 #WPL9l1 
1 Basic patch kit(capahle of controlting leaks on drum pipe:;, fittings: GEN# 21 ~ 1 
1 Cia:;, n agent 30# Amcn:x part #548 50# (cooper solution) 
18 FircAde 2000foam S,gallon pail 
1 Purple K 30# Amcrcx part #542 40w of chemical 
20 Absorbmt broom 8' x 10' oillype lOt)' total BOM 304 
I Absorbent pn<is 2/x2! oil lype 1 bail total NlAT 424 24" x 150' 
1 Neutralizer - acid and caustic PLP217 6*} bl shaker bottles 
1 Oil absorbent clay 50# total PLP213,l 40# 
I NlSA Sirius PID v,ith 01, LI'I. H2S, CO, complete kit with calibration and case, 

Sampling Wand and Hose 
1 Emergcnc,Y eyewash kit saline solutionJsterile water PLS] 495 
1 Small polycarbonate accountability/writing board 
t U.S. Crovernmcnt Printing Office CHR1S Manual 
1 Bureau of Explosives Emergency Handling of Hazardous Materials in Surface 

tran~Oltation 

1 Emergency Care for Hazmat Exposure 
I MeiSler Media f"ann Chemical Crop Protection Handbook 
1 Amazon Firefighter's Guide 10 Hazardous Materials 
1 GAIX Tank Car tvwHlJfti 
1 Label Master NFPA Fire Protection Guide of Hazardous Materials 
1 Challenge,r 8.5' x 20' trailer Wi1h ramp #820CT 
I Global Shelving 72x24x60 #T9~968726 
1 Global Shelving 48x24x60 #T98968724 
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I Global work table (productive beneh 24,6U #T9B249405BL 
Striping and lcnering on :20' enclosed trailer. 


Reflective and JFPA rear chevron 

Hazmal1oox2; SPD logo x2; installation 


43, Respondent agrees that EP.l\. may conduct on inspection at any lime in order to 
conflrm that the SEP is being undertaken in cAmJorrnity with the representations made herein, 

44. ;";0 later than thirty (30) calendar days aikr the completion of the project) 
Respondent shall submit to EPA a SEP Completion Report, 111e Report shall be sent to the 
EPCRA Enforcement Section, to tile at1ention ofMr-. LaVvTence Fincher at the address provided 
above. The Report shaH include lhe following: 

(a) an affida"it trom an authorized company offidal, attesting that the SEP has been 
completed or explaining in detail any failure to complete it; and 

(b) copies of appropriate documentation, including invo1ce~ and receipts, showing 
a total expenditure ofNl!'E THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE 
DOLLARS (S9.725) and TWb'lTY NINE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY 
fIVE DOLLARS ($29,425), respectively, or greater, was spent on the purchase of the 
equipnll"nt described in paragraph 42. 

Upon request, RcsponJ~nt shall send EPA any additional documentation requested by EPA, 

45. for Federnllncome Tax purposes, Respondent ab'I~ that it will neither capitaliLC 
into inventory or ba~is nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in performing the SEP. 

46. R;,:spondent certifies that, as of th~ date this C AFO is signed, it is not required to 
perform any part of the SEP by any ft:derdl. state or local law, rcgubtion. permit or order, or by 
any agreemel1t OJ grant. Ro:spondent further certifies that, as of this date, it has not received and 
is not negotiating to receive) credit for any part of the SEP in allY olh.:r enforcement actjon of 
any kind, 

47. Any publh;,~ statement. oral or written. by Respondent making any reference to the 
SEP shall indude the toUowing language: 

"This project was undertIlkcn in connection with the s-.;ttlcmcnt of an enforcement action 
taken by the us. Environmental Protection Agency for violations of Section 304 of the 
Emergency Planning and Community Right-ta-Know Act (If 1986 and Section 103 of1hc 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compen~ation and Y.iability Act", 

48. IfResponde.nt fails to timely and fully cumplete any part of the SEP, including 
failure to spend the minimum amoun1 ofNINE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND 
TWENTY FIVE DOr .LARS {S9,72S) to purchase and donale equipment to the Mooresville Fire 
Department and TWEKTY Nl!'E THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE 
DOLLARS ($29,425) to purchase and dunate equipment to the Statesville fire Department. 
respectively. Respondent shall pay to the United Stales a slipulated penally uflhe difference 
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respectively, Respondent shall pay to the United States a stipulated penalty (If the difference 
between THIRTY NINE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED fiFTY DOLLARS ($39,150) and the 
initial ca<;h penalty paid to the u,s. '[reasury, 

lur purposes of this parflb.:rraph, whether Respondent has fully and timely completed the SEP and 
whether Respondent made a good faith effort to do so shall be in the sole discretion of EPA. 

49. If ReSPQmlent fails to timely submit a SliP Completiun Report as required by this 
CAPO, Respondent shall pay to the United Slates a stipulated penalty of$1 00 for each calendar 
day that the report i~ late. 

5Q, Respondent shall pay any sTipulated penalties that ~tCcrue under this CAFO within 
IS l..'.I;tlendar days of toe receipt by Respondent of\\'TItten demand from EPA for such penalties, 
Such penalties shall be paid in accordance with the procedures set forth above for the payment of 
thc civil penalty. 

51, Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on 
debts mved to the United Stales and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 
delinquent claim, Interest will therefore begin lo accrue on tbe civil penalty from the ene--etive 
date of this CAFO lithe penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be a'{sessed at the 
rate established by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C § 3717. A charge will be 
assessed to cover the costs or debt collection, including prOC{:ssing and handling costs and 
attorney tees. In addition, a penalty charge will be assessed on any portion of the debt that 
remains delmquent more than ninety (90) days after paym\"~nl i~ due. 

52. CornpJajnanl and Respondent shalll>car their own costs and attorney fees in this 
matter, 

53, This CAfO shuH he binding upon the Respondent, its succcssurs, and assigns, 

54. The iullo\l,'ing individual tS authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 

Caron B. Falconer 
u.s. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxic" Management Division 
61 FOr5j1h Street, S.W. 
Atli:mta, Goorgia 30303 
(41l4) 562·g451 

55. Each undersigned representative ofthe parties to this CAFO certifies that he or 
she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that 
party to il. 
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VB. Effective Date 

56. Tht:- eflh,'t1ve date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAPO is filed with 
th¢ Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED At>:lJ CONSENTED TO: 

llmtlctt Milling Company, L.P. 

By: (Signature) Date:< /4 -4~ 
::-..lame: / /It,p, T ~,,; Ca (Typed or Printed) 

Tide: _ ..~p 1'<:5. Je" +-'--__ _ (Ty pod or Printed) 

U.S. Environmental Protect10n Agency 

BY:.!a4~ 
Beverly H. Banister, Dire tor 

Air, Pesticides & Taxies 

Managancnt Division 


Region 4 


jJ.d- )(
APPROVED AKD SO ORDERED this dny of -P1~, 20ttr: 

t/_jJ ..~ 
~. 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATB OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that J have this day servtxi a true and correct copy of lhe foregoing 

Con~ent Agreement and Final Order, In the !\1atlt:r of Bartlett Milling Company, L.P ~ocke~ 

No, EPCRA 04-201J:,lOO1Jl>1 on the parties listed below in the manner indicated: 

Caron B. Falconer (Vin EPA's intl'TIlal mail) 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 

Air, Pesticide:; & Toxic::. Management Division 

61 Forsyth Street 

Alhmta, GA 30303 


Robert Caplan (Via EPA's internal maiJ) 

US. EPA, Region 4 

OfiIcc of Environmental Accountability 

61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, GA 30303 


)'k Simon ll. lluckner (Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested) 

Dartlel1 Milling Company, I "P. 

701 Soulh Center Street 

Statesville, l>orth Carolina 28677 


Patricia A, BuHock, Regional He 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 FOl'S}1!> Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30)03 
(404) 562-9511 
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